The original documents are located in Box C20, folder “Presidential Handwriting, 5/1/1975
(1)” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



THE PRESIDIEIIT HAS SERW . .

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 1, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 0‘
FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF . é -

SUBJECT: Majority Leader Mike Mansfield -

The attached material contains information which Mike
Mansfield wanted you to have.

Digitized from Box C20 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

{



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 30, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: WILLIAM KENDALL !\K\K

SUBJECT: A request from Senator Mansfield

Senator Mansfield gave his attached statement to the Policy Committee
and asked me to make it clear to the President that he had not released
to the press the President's letter which I delivered to the Senator last
week. He.also wanted the President to know that he did not '""warn' the
President on the oil price rise. As a matter of fact he told me he
thought the President had been quite reasonable in the whole matter of
energy policy.




















